Rte 12. FrOderick:. kd, 21701
11/20/76

Natienal Public Radie, atim:
Progrem ldbrarian, dudie Aechive
2025 M 8t., NW

Wash, ,D.C. 20036

Dear Librarism,

While you clearly are net the eme te address,the response to my telephene request
for = tape of Dr, Lattimer's Press Club bresdcast and for falrmese—doctrine time for
respense gives me enly yeur name and & schedule of prices. I would appreciate yeur
prempt referral to the preper persen because I vant tc respond premptly.

I fhened WETA-FI after the breadcast, was referred te Mr, John Halferd and was teld
that Deberah Baker Hall weuld semd me the ferms for milkiang this request efficially. It
is my waderstanding that under the fafirness dectrine the request must be made of a station,
I have met this prerequisite.

The entirely different form I was sent stipulates a delay of six weeks. This is
clearly inapprepriate with a fAirmess-dectrine request, I would like this as fast as
pesgible. I will be maling & similar request ef the National Press Club in the hope
that it alse will be fair, 1 therefers heed what Dr. Lattimer said te the club and en
your natienwide breadcaste I am well aware ef what Dy, Lattimer seys in general, I addressed
it and kim in my mest recent (of seven) beoks on the assassinations, Pest Mertem,

I beddeve I am uniquely qualified te respemd te Dr. Latthmer wader the dectirine
becsuse I alene of these whe de net agree with the Warrem Repert have made an extensive
persenal investigation ef the avidemce Dr, Lottimer misrepresents, bringing te light
by persenal investigatien amd a series of Freedom of Infermatien suits what he and the
Commigsion suppressed and misrepresent, In these suits the Department ef Justice has
certified te & federal ceurt that I knew mere absut the JIX sesassinatien and the FEI's
investigatien tham anyene im the FBI, I have deveted 13 of the most intensive years te
this inquiry. I have slides alse. This imclude the suppressed official evidence and
geme of the fruit of the emgeimg litigation. There are three ourrent suits im federal
district ceurt im Washingtem. I believe I have further and unigue credentials en pre-
@igely Dr, Lattimer's topic in the federal appeals ceurt July decisien in faver ef me,
Ne, 75-2021, It held that what I meek serves met saly my interest byt that ef the natien.
If yeu'd like a cepy 1'll be gled te provide it. *nis decimiem is witheut precedent,

Ualike ethers whe receive attention in this field my vork is based em efficial récerds.
I have publizhed mere pages of them im facsimile than any auther has published in text.
I am a fermer imvestigative reperter, Semate investigater and intelligence analyst, I
believe these alse are unique ocrédentials im this field, credeatials ne ether persen whe
might be granted fairmess—dectrine time has.

I would appreciate it if you weuld supply the tape in cassette form. I will pay
your charge if there is ene, 1t is my understamding that under the doctrine there is neme.

I think yeu amd the Press Club sheuld beth be aware ef the timing ef the presentation
of a partissm em a centreversial subject in which in the best pessible interpretatien his
vork has been extremely limited. It ceincides with the epeming of the new Heuse inquirye.
Lt therefore smeunts to a celoring of the minds ef mest reperters and all these whe heard
the presentatien. This, I be]:l.ml is quite prejudicial. The Press Club may met have been
gware of this er had the intemt. 4t is, hewever, the fact,

Sincersly

Hareld Weisberg

e



Rt|12, I"rederink:, Hﬂo 21701
11/20/16

Pres ident
Natienal Press Club
14 and F Sts., NW
H“htl&'tﬂ. D.C.

Dear 8ir,

In Yhe enclesed carben of my letter te National fublic Radie I repeat my earlier
request fer fairmesc-dectrin: time to respend te its hreadecast ef your this week's
gpeaker, Dr. Lattimer, I hope you will see fit te bo fair and preseat & view ether
than that ef Dr, lLattimer, whe spesks for the efficial pesitiom on ene part ef the
JFE assasplnation, 1 de make this request of you, fer am equal eppertunity and under
the same circumstences and cenditiens,

In my letter te NFR 1 set ferth what I believe sre umique credentials in this
field. I believe they qualify me as no others are qualified te reapemd by breadcast
and te inferm your members and their guests.

A2 & reperter yeu may be interest in kmewing that eme of my many suits under FOIA
for the kind ef evidemce Dr, lLgttimer dees met present was cited by the Cemgress as the
firat of four sults amnd decisiens requiring the 1974 amendments te FOIA, Fer repewters
1 pelieve this litigation is a fair representation of what is unique ia my werk, Te
obtain this withheld eofficial evidence and in this eme case I have been before twe
district ceourts, the secend ene nevw fer the secomd time on remsnd; I have been to the
appesls opurt three times, the last winning a sweeping reversal; and to the Supreme
Churt, The appeals court has ruled that I "must" tuke first-persen testimeny and that
this serves the matiemal interest. It hus ruled that 1 must do this withformer FEI
agents whe rotired at uges less than mine, ceineiding with my litigatien and in un-
hidden effert te aveld glving testimeny. My lawyer believes that taking testimeny in
a ¢ivil sction frem retired FEI egenta claimed by the govermment met to be subject te
the cempelling of testimeny is alse witheut precedent,

I hepe you can agree thet whem what I have ssught since 1966 imn these eflorts
is me mere than the results ef tests of nemn-secret nature there is me reasen te be=
lieve they suppert the efficial stery. If they did I'm sure they'd have been released
leng age, with evem effert made te attract maximum attentiem to them. However, there has
been a benefit from this efficial suppressien. 1t ferced me te make ether investigatioms
that preduced ether efficial evidemce that had been suppressed and I believe is irrefu=-
table. I have ensugh of this em slides. I can previde cepies fer these of your members
whe would liks the mctual decusents. Ameng these I censider relevant te what Dr. Lattimer
said and did met pay are the fermerly suppressed FEI lab reperts, the death certificate
which the Warren Cemmissien did met huve, and the report ef a mscretly-coavened panel of
experts who interpreted the autepsy material ether thaw Dr. Lattimer doea.

My files, which are quite extensive, are to becems a umiversity archive, They centain
much I believe is ef current news interest amd for the mest part are awvailable te reperters,
For its arfhival value I would eppreciste kmewing whe arranged fer Ur, lattimer's appear-
snce te colmcide with the first meetings of the mew Hpuse cermittee and why me ether view
was prespemted with it.

If yeu weuld cave to imquire inte my oredentials I will be glad te ceeperate. Yeu
huve membsra whe knew me and my werk,

Si.mr!l:' »

Harsld Weisberg
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